
 
 
  

Dorman Associates, Inc.              229 Flamingo Road    Mill Valley, CA 94941      415.380.7914 

Planning Resubmittal – DRB Response to Recommendations 
  
TO:                                          Design Review Board 
                                                City of South San Francisco Planning Division 
                                                  
FROM:                            Mary Peterson  

(mp@dormanassociates.com) 
                                                Dorman Associates, Inc. 
                                                  
DATE:                            December 15, 2025 
  
PLANNING NO:    P25-0064: DR25-0013 
  
PROJECT ADDRESS:        2360* Galway Dr., South San Francisco 
 
    *new address assigned from original submittal 
    
 
2. Consider adding a curb wall, seat wall, or shelf wall under the fence or place boulders 
into the entrance facility to protect the courtyard from vehicle traffic.  
 

Response:  Updates were made to the concrete walkway adjacent to the entry 
drive to incorporate an additional landscape strip and boulders between the drive 
aisle and walkway / play area fencing. 
 

3. Consider using aluminum light fixtures to help with wear and tear to prevent corrosion 
and decay.   
 

Response:  All proposed exterior light fixtures are aluminum. 
 

4. Consider adding a “Nano Coating” to the building to help with any potential graffiti.  
 

Response: Anti-graffiti coating will be used at all public-facing sides of walls. 
 


